

Nicole Lacy

Registered Nurse

CONTACT



1524 N 68th St
Wauwatosa, WI 53213



262-951-1202



nicalacy@gmail.com

SKILLS

Patient Advocacy
Adaptability
Flexible Schedule
Professional bedside manner
Team Leadership
Accountability
EKG interpretation
Strong time management
Problem resolution

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF Nursing
Chamberlain College of Nursing
Chicago, IL
10/2015

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATION

Safety Advocate Committee
Area Shared Nursing Governance Committee

CERTIFICATIONS AND LICENSES

Basic Life Support
Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support
Total Mobility Coach

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Over five years of inpatient experience on a step-down cardiovascular unit specializing in heart failure, electrophysiology, and pulmonary hypertension. Dependable and dedicated registered nurse trained to work in high-stress environments. Prior training includes interpreting EKG's, continuous telemetry monitoring, and a strong knowledge of cardiac medications, procedures and devices. Currently representing as my units Safety Advocate as well as a seat on the Area Nursing Shared Governance Committee.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

REGISTERED NURSE

Aurora St. Luke's Medical Center/ 04/2015-Current

Clinical nurse leader responsible for providing high-quality care for patients, ongoing assessment, and employing inter-professional communication and collaborative leadership skills. Responsible for patient flow and nursing staff as charge nurse.

- Experience with diagnostic and interventional EP studies including cardiac catheterizations, ablations, cardioversions, angioplasties, and device implantations
- Educate patients on Medtronic pacemakers and defibrillators
- Educate patients and families on necessary lifestyle and diet changes, medications, and postoperative home care needs
- Establish nursing care plan, evaluate clinical outcomes, demonstrate critical thinking and clinical skills
- Collaborate with members of interdisciplinary team to provide quality care

REGISTERED NURSE

Aurora St. Lukes Medical Center/ 4/2020- Current

- Provide quality care and education to COVID-19 patients
- Mentor and train new staff members with newest patient care techniques to improve patient outcomes and improve efficiency
- Properly apply and use PPE and PAPR as well as collect Covid-19 lab specimens
- Strong critical assessment skills and recognition of worsening respiratory status

BARTENDER/SERVER

Dicks Pizza/ 04/2011- 01/2019

- Consistently practice time management techniques
- Engage and interact with customers as well as preparing a variety of cocktails
- Maintain stock levels to prevent shortage of critical items
- Skillfully anticipated and addressed guests service needs
- Strictly abided by all state liquor regulations

CERTIFIED NURSING ASSISTANT

The Virginia Health and Rehab/ 04/2010- 04/2013

- Complied with HIPPA standards in all patient documentation and interaction
- Assessed vitals, noted information and reported changes to nursing staff
- Provided all daily living tasks to enhance quality of life for elderly patients
- Self-directed with astute judgement skills and high level of accountability